UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

e s v (CR 08 110 /1

V. : CR. No. 08-
- In violation of

8 U.s.C. §§

1324a(a) (1) (a) fr(f) (1)

VINCENT D’ELIA

INFORMATION 00T v g 2008

U8, Bigne

DISTRIGT o
The United States Attorney charges that:

Between at least on or about January 1, 2003 and July 15,
2008, Defendant, VINCENT D’ELIA, engaged in a pattern and
practice of hiring aliens for employment in the ﬁnited States, to
wit, his business FALCON MATNTENANCE COMPANY LLC, knowinb such
alieﬁs were unauthorized aliens with respect to such employment.

In violation of 8 U.S.C. §§ 1324a(A) (1) (a) & (f) (1).
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Lee H. Vilker
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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